
, State of Florida 

@ P 6 b J  
DATE: June 30,2003 
TO: 
FROM: Jennie Lingo, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulat n 
RE: 

Mary A. Bane, Executive Director 

Docket No. 021 192-WS, Application for a Staff-Assisted Rate Case in Highlands County 
by Damon Utilities, Inc. 

Staff is requesting approval to make a minor correction to the above-mentioned 
recommendation. The attached change does not affect the issue or recommendation statements and, 
therefore, an oral modification at agenda conference should not be necessary. 

Thank you. 

cc: Joann Chase 
Jorge Chamizo 
Katrina Tew 
Brenda Platt 
Cayce Hinton 
Harold McLean 
Kevin Neal 
Blanca Bay0 
Mary Anne Helton 



REQUESTED CORRECTION TO STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION 
ITEM NO. 8 
JULY 1,2003 AGENDA CONFERENCE 

Staff respectfully requests that the following change be made to the above-referenced 
recommendation. 

PER RECOMMENDATIONy PAGE NO. 32 
The last line on the bottom of the page under Staffs recommended rates currently reads $1.73. 
However, it should read $1.77. 

.. 


